STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2018GS4005686

Paul K Shepard y  A/W# _2018A4011200001
pis ) Date of Offense: _11/13/2017

Race; BLACK Sex: M Age: 4] ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(b)1)

DOB: ___Ss# )  CDRCode#: _ 0183

Address: )

City,State, Zip: B

DL SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes{"] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (1 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Drugs/ MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c), LSD, and Sched. Il - 2nd offense

in violationof § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0184

X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS {1§17-25-45

{CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [X] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. )\ (defendant's initials)

?TSF rélca i Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [(] Negotiated Sentence, ] @commendatxon by the State.
/{4 CLYET s s 2202,

11c1tor N Defendant Atiorneye7 Defendant SC Bar?
Lhe Defendant is commited to the \S State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 7 days/montlfs/years ory ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § , provi upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[J] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
\B The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant 10 S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
P2 o <
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[:]RESTITUTION; D Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing [:] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: b dayq/hourﬁ Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab or Job RECEIWD
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: i, Substance Abuse Counseling QEC 07 2013
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol tesu
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, co: u@ fnbnﬁ@?a!a
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts.of$ __  beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 8 -
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $ ___ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [C] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $407ea _§ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $

during probation and shall llected before
any other fees.
TOTAL Presiding Judge L -

Clerk of Court/ Depuy Judge Code: 226

Sentence Date: U-27-1E

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (04/2018) ﬂ




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4000518
Paul K Shepard ) A/W#_2017A4011200437
: ) Date of Offense: _9/28/2015
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(BX(1)
DOB: . SS#: )  CDRCode# _ 3014
Address: )
City,State, Zip:
DL#: SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 2nd offense
in violationof § 44-53-0375(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3015
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS (]§17-25-45
. (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/ininor 3rd)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ] Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation [] Negouated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

e e Tl Y ELIZR)

2 fto SC Bar# Dé?en@ant \/A\Q‘{Sf‘ﬁ_ey for Defendant SC Bar#
WH { the Defendant is commited to the \E State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Z days/mopths/years [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provi pon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probation for

. months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
\péobation which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
192 <
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered  pPTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0]

[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts.of$§ _ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 Pﬁ

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ 5 —_— paid to Public De %&EMD
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 DEC () '?

€ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 UL/ LJ urt OfA

§ 52‘2 '2" 14 (Bu\i Bf_ej"h T‘_’S‘ Fee) 350 $ [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Y P @als
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ i

during probation and ed befor
any other fees.
TOTAL Presiding Judge 7{( '\
Clerk of Court/ Dep er ‘4% Judge Code: Ll 2la
Court Reporter: %‘%j Sentence Date: -2 7- 283
SCCA/2]7 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAI SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4000665
. Paul K Shepard ) A/W#,  2017A4010204204
’ ) Date of Offense: _11/16/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0375(BX1)
DOB: __Ss# )  CDRCode#: _ 3014
Address: )
City,State, Zip: .
DL#: SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes OJ No[j CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 7] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 2nd offense
in violation of § 44-53-0375(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3015
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS []817-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.’ 4 (defendant's initials)

1);h1gr %Iea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, . [[J Negotiated Sentence, /{kecommendatxon by the State.
/{1@ 7/ £9 S y A3
< ~ Aolicitor SC Bar#

\ L
efendarit tDefendant SC Bar#
FORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, [| County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Z days/months' [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provid dpon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
\E The Defendant is to be ngen credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
198 asAyS
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing (Jordered pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0]
[ Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 b pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 hY
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 ;8
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fet) $50 °§ [] Appointed PD or appointed oﬂ&@@un
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) §40/ea 3 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk Of Appea [S
3%to County (if paid in installments) b during probation and shall be collec befor?/‘
any other fees / k )
TOTAL Presiding Judge . :

Clerk of Court/ Depupf,(Aer ' Judge Code: _ 212 &
Sentence Date: L~ -4

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (04/2018) [~




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4005687
Paul K Shepard )  A/W#_2018A4010900080
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _3/14/2018
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § ; 44-53-0370(b)(1)
Dos: ss# _ )  CDRCode#: _ 0183
Address: : )
City,State, Zip: ~ 0
DL #: : SiDs: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[]] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs/MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c), LSD. and Sched. II - 2nd offense
in violationof § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0184
X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, {X] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ¥, (defendant's initials)
& Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

GOSN

. igq
_ 'i ;6 ficitor——- SC Bar# ~—Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
VHEREFQRE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Z days/mon [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

robation, which are incorporated by reference.
% CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit g gme served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to bc calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
L

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursnant to S$.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n
(] Set by SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcoho! testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i2 7§ b paide P“Rﬁ Fu"d
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) _ $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 DFC Ngn
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3 IU
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g D Appomtcd PD or appoﬁtg Q f
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _$ Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clcrk Ap 8 is
3% to0 County (if paid in installments) h) during probation and legted befor:
any other fees. Zw f )

TOTAL Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy’®ler! Judge Code:

Sentence Date 11-27-

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217(04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4000664
Paul K Shepard ) A/W#: __2017A4010204203

: ) Date of Offense: _11/16/2017
Race; BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0445(BX2)
DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0108
Address: )
City.State, Zip: R ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SIV#F: )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or (XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. crack cocaine, or pwid, near school
in violation of § 44-53-0445(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0108
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [XSERIOUS {JMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS (1§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor st or C minor rd)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand&w_%%% (defendant's initials)
R

1‘h1gr plexis: TWithout Negotiations ochcommcndaliQ{1, \I O N(goliated Seme'gc”m Reco imendation by the State.
TN AU A ) . on-
/%?(< A 1UKT Ql&/\A\\- o 02
SC Bar# -

l/I‘Zo‘ﬁcitor ©  Defendapt u@mﬁsy for Defendant SC Bar#
W FORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 7 days/mom}i‘s/years o? (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provi pon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ﬁ' CONCURRENT or {] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
\E The Defendarit i&tébeg’ven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST!TUTION: [:] Deferred |:] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling l
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-21 1{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . o
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 " § S paidwo P“WWETVF .
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: 'E—
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 75 UEC 0% 2p4n
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ Q(@ suiy
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $s0 7§ 0] Appoi :§ ol
) ppointed PD or appo f,
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk Appea[s
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 €

Sentence Date: [1-27~08y

during probation ang sh
any other fees.
TOTAL /‘%%%‘ Presiding Judge L
Clerk of Court/ Degpdfly Clerk Z /G 47 Judge Code: Z(2 &
) 77

Court Reporter:
SCCA217 (04/2018) 7/




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4000521

Paul K Shepard ) AW#_ 2017A4011200439
: ) Date of Offense: 10/2/2015

Race:  BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C. Code § . _44-53-0375(B)(1)

DOB: _ SS#: )y CDRCode#: 3014

Address: )

City,State,Zip: (

’ - ) ENCE SHEET

DL# S1D#: ) SENT

*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMVYes [JNo [] HazmatYes [JNo []

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS

TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 2nd offense

in violation of § 44-53-0375(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3015

NON-VIOLENT [l VIOLENT [X|SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [J817-25-45

(CSC weminor 1st or CSC wzminor 3rd)

The charge is: As Indicted, E] Lesser Included Offense, [:] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: D)jf)u{tN egotiations or Recommendation, O I?egouated Sentence, @ Recommendation by the State.

ATTES}/ \ p

e 259 e 2
& ?{tor SC Bar# ‘] befenﬂem K . ey for Defendant SC Bar#

w ORE, the Defendant is commited to the ﬁ State Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 7 days/montfis/years o’ [] underthe  Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provi upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation  for.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
\%obation. which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given crﬁn for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
s
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central gistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Fursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of & violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[]RESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Walves Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: % plus 20% fee: - $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0O
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
B 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 b pmts. of § beginging
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 SE
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 $ S paidtoPublic W @EM
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25  § Other: B
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) ’ $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S UtL 0 7
§ -14-1-213 (Drug Court Swrcharge) " %150 $ SC C
B 50-21-114 (BUN B‘f"""h Test Fec) 350 $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other cougél(rt Of/ﬂso
B 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires S500 be paid to Clerk p&a/
3%to County  (if paid in installments) - $

during probation and § befo,
any other fees. /5
Presiding Judge

Judge Code: ‘ 2 &
Z& Sentence Date: l( Z 7—- ’8

TOTAL

Clerk of CourtV Depu
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217(04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4004826
Paul K Shepard ) A/W# _2018A4010900072

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _2/26/2018
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(b)(1)

ZEALS . © T )
DOB: ~__SS§ )  CDRCode#: _ 0183
Address: » )
City,State Zip:
DLY: SIDF: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c¢), LSD., and Sched. II - 2nd offense
in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 0134
[X] NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [X|SERIOUS  [JMOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS []§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis.  [T] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Oftense, [X] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury..ﬂp\ﬁ S (defendant's initials)

The plggys: j]ﬁhout Negotiations or Recommendation, [7) Negotiated Sentence, X" "R‘jconuncndation by the State.
/

T EII7 BN N, V== 7

~/ Bolicitor SC Bar# efkndant = Attothey for Defendant SC Bar#
IERFFOKE, the Defendant is commited to the \@ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Z days/monl]‘i‘. s/years o? {] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provi pon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with prebation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
\E;Jbation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
| The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
‘{98 &
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [Jordereda  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: by days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ i :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 5__ paidioPublicDe ?E@E IVEs
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 525 7§ Other: ﬂ
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ o oo
8 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ UEC 0 7 N1
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SC .
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 % (] Appointed PD or appointed other ngiw of Apnn
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _$ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk Y p @6/3
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) 3 during probation an 1l ecied before
- any other fees.
FOTAL _ A -/ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Depye§ Clggk SN\l ;% &7 Judge Code: 2{f Zla
! Sentence Date: . 27-(]

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217(04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4004831
Paul K Shepard y  A/W#_2018A4010900077
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _3/23/2018
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(b)(1)
DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode# _ 0183
Address: )
City,State, Zip:
DL#: 3iD#: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes{| No[ | HazmatYes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or (XJPLEADS
TO: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I{b) & (c¢). LSD. and Sched. 11 - 2nd offense
in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0184
X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS {1§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [ As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [X] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.,( (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, ecommendation by the State.
: : ) -
7 ' ¢ il
SC Ba S—Attornéy f3r-Pefendant SC Bar#

RE , the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 7 days/monthg/years ¢ [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provido{ at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
\E“ CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be giver}crédgor time ser\gi pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[:]REST[TUT]ON: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearlng D Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 s 5 ——— paidto P@E@&ﬁ?@‘;ﬁ ‘
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) 25 % Other: : &Jﬁ
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ UEI'L O ? 017
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 °§ S Q 2018
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appoi : Q My
. ppointed PD or appointéd Lgi‘él
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Cler App@als
3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) $

during probation and sjall
any other fees. é
Presiding Judge

Judge Code: £ 42 ¢
Sentence Date:

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Depu
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (04/2018)



ksumpter
Rectangle

ksumpter
Rectangle


STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4004832
: Paul K Shepard )  A/W# _2018A4010900079
' ) Date of Offense: _2/23/2018
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 4] ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(b)(1)
DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0183
Address:
. . )
City,State,Zip:
DLE: SID#: 3 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTEDOF or X]JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I{b) & (c), LSD, and Sched. II - 2nd offense
in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0184
X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [18§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor Istor C /minor 3rd)
The chargeis:  [] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense,  [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

epleai is: ﬂmout Negotiations or Recommendation, DA D Negotiated Sentence, [§ ecpmgxendanon by the State.
/ré 28T DMy S LT

#Solicit&r SC Bar# e Deféndant efendant SC Bar#
RE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections,

ounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Z days/mon&@r (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provi at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for 36 served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
V4 D
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CIRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: % days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments [07.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts.of§ _____ beginning
§ 14-1-21 1(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § &
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ $h paid to Publy @@EM
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: @
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) . $500 $ ULL
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % U 720
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " § C C
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ (1 Appointed PD or appointed other (‘t{@@f A p
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _$ Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clerk p 9&/
$

3%to County (if paid in installments) during probation and ghalfy ted 7tfore
any other fees.
TOTAL Presiding Judge

Judge Code: _ 21t Zé;
Sentence Date: in-_zr-1 8

Clerk of Court/ DeputyAflerk
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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